Firehiwot Kifle

Electronics Assembler II

Hardworking and reliable with excellent organizational skills and in-depth understanding of board assembly, soldering and hand tool operation. Work on printed circuit boards, modules and other components. Detail-oriented and highly efficient worker. Knowledgeable about a wide range of related assembly tasks, including epoxy bonding, stamping and soldering. Looking to bring 2 years of related experience to a challenging new role at TT Electronics.

Work History

2021-02 -	Electronics Assembler II	Skills	
Current	 TT Electronics-IMS, Olathe, KS Conducted, maintained, tested and repaired electronic components and Products. 	Computer skill Very Good	
	 Inspected completed products for functionality and quality, alerting supervisors of repeat issues and seeking out root causes. 	Detail-oriented Good	
	 Reviewed building diagrams and blueprints to determine errors in electronic equipment installations. Participated in continuous improvement by 	Fast Learner Excellent	
	 generating suggestions, engaging in problem- solving activities to support teamwork. Handled 60 parts in four hours to address customer inquiries and concerns 	Web Development •••••• Very Good	
2019-09 - 2021-02	 Electronics Assembler I Torotel Products, Olathe, KS Assembled products per technical specifications and production guidelines. Used precision measuring equipment to check final products for adherence to tolerance limits. Labeled components and monitored use to keep accurate records. Produced at least 25 products per hour by leveraging technical knowledge to work quickly. 	Soldering skills Excellent Hand tools Responsible X-Ray operator	

Contact

Address Kansas City, KS, 66102

Phone (913) 225-6114

E-mail janekifle@gmail.com













	 Completed all paperwork, recognizing any discrepancies and addressing them in timely fashion. Completed high-quality products with skilled assembly of systems, supports and connections. 	Software
2018-05 -	Machine Operator	HTML
2019-05	 Thermo Fisher, Lenexa, KS Monitored machines during operation to detect sounds of malfunction or excessive vibration and adjusted machines to eliminate problems. Operated machining equipment safely with team of operators. Complied with company and OSHA safety rules and 	CSS JAVASCRIPT
	 regulations. Set appropriate stops and guides to specified lengths as indicated by scale, rule or template. Inspected and examined materials and finished 	РНР
	parts and products for defects and wear to verify conformance with blueprints, diagrams and template specifications.	react js
	 Collected samples for testing to accurately compute findings. Completed documentation and updated tracking spreadsheets each day. 	NODE JS
2017-11 -	Package Handler	MYSQL
2018-03	 Amazon, Kansas City, KS Coordinated daily work strategies, following oral and written instructions to properly move and ship products. 	GitHub
	 Completed daily orders with expert picking and packing of shipments. 	Express
2017-09 - 2017-11	 Cashier Starbucks, Kansas City, MO Operated cash register for cash, check and credit card transactions with excellent accuracy levels. 	
2012-06 - 2017-08	 Production Team Member JBS Foods, Ottumwa, IA Cross-trained in multiple positions to offer skilled assistance with different parts of production line. Identified and removed foreign matter from raw 	

Very Good





materials as part of strong quality control processes.

- Set up, operated and maintained production machinery such as witzerknife.
- Organized work to meet demanding production goals.
- Assembled witzerknife products according to changing daily work orders and specific customer needs.

Education

2020-12 -Certification: Certification: Full Stuck Web2021-05Development

Evangadi Tech - Online

- Project: Apple, Amazon and Netflix Clone projects.
- Job-related courses: React development, web development and front and back end development.

2016-02 - High School Diploma

2017-05 Indian Hills Community College - Ottumwa, IA

- Dean's List: Fall 2016
- President"s List: Winter 2016 and spring 2017

2006-09 - Associate of Arts: Teacher Education

2008-07 Kotebe Metropolitan University - Addis Ababa, Ethiopia